

Henry Hu

henryyueshenhu@gmail.com
henry-hu.com

Henry is a visual designer with a technology background. With a Master degree in Computer Science, Henry is good at combining design thinking and technology to discover design opportunities and solve design problems for users with visual solutions.

He has been involved in a variety of design projects in London, Hong Kong, Shanghai, Singapore, Sydney etc, helping world-class customers from industries including aviation, automotive, finance, insurance, mobile and skincare. As a designer with an engineering background, he has completed various projects asking for both outstanding design skills and technology knowledge, and helped clients undergo digital transformation and innovation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Fjord

Singapore, 2018.07–present

Senior Visual Designer,
Associate Manager

- Takes leading visual design role to define visual directions and crafts visual solutions for high profile projects.
- Brings service design concepts to life with creative visualization and interactive prototypes.
- Communicates with clients and stakeholders in terms of presentations and facilitating design workshops.
- Involves in project scoping, business development and staffing strategy.

frog

Shanghai, 2014.06–2018.06

Visual Designer II

- Provides systematic solutions to build design language systems that both meets design needs and technology constraints.
- Executes concept design, detail design, and creates Proof of Concept prototypes.
- Plans and conducts design research and ideation activities.

EDUCATION

M.S. Computer Science

Shanghai, 2013.09–2016.05

Fudan University

B.E. Software Engineering

Shanghai, 2009.09–2013.05

Fudan University